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1 1 Plaintil, 
.DEFENDANT S ANSW ERV

.

12
JACK D. W OODEN, an individual, NO JURY TRIAL DEM ANDED

13

14 Defendant.

15

16 Defendant JOI4N (''JACK'') D. W OODEN answers on information and belief the

17 allegations in the Iike-numbered paragraphs of PlaintiffRighthaven LLC'S Complaint, and

18 I,ant to Fed
. R. Civ. P. 8(b)(3) hereby denies all allegations except as specitically ndmittedpurs

19 below:

20 xxvvu
.s o w Ac-rlox

21 1) Admitted that Plainti/s Complaint purpolts to allege copyright infdngement

22 t to 17 U
.S.C. j 501.PtVSlmn

23 exaerjss

24 a) Admjtted.

25 g) Aamiued.

26 4) Admitted that Defendant owns a company that is
, and has been at all times relevant

27
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I

1 to this lawsuit, the owner of the Internet domain found at Kmadjacksports.com>.

2 JURISDICTION

3 5) Admitted that federal district courts have original subjed matterjurisdiction over

4 copyright infringement cases pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 91331 and 28 U.S.C. j1338(a).

5 6) Denied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

6 invest in tighting personal jurisdidion and venue in this case because the value of this case is

i 7 de minimis, fz?'ltf in any event less than $86.00.
i

8 7) Admitted that a third-mrty member of the public oNrating under the user name

9 ''illuminati'' posted text from a newspaper article entitled Gtltebels aim to fatten up on patsies,

10 including Colorado State'' (the ''Newspam r Article'') on a message board located at the lnternet

1 1 address Mhe ://- .madjrksm ds.coe foe shoe d.php?p=zs7gg4s> ('%e Web Page'').

12 The Web Page appeared on a public discussion forum on the website Madlack Sm rts (''the

l 3 W ebsiten), which is located at the URL <madjacksports.com>. Specifically, the Web Page

14 appeared on a public forum entitled ''F-  'Ihrows @ CAA),'' which wms a sub-forum of a public

15 fonlm entitled ''HANDICAPPING,'' which itself was one of numerous public forums on the

16 W ebsite.

17 8) Admitted that the Web Page displaye.d text from the Newspamr Article that was

18 posted on the W eb Page on or about Febnzary 20, 2010 by a third-party member of the public

19 operating under the user nam e ''illuminati.'' n e text from the Newspaper Article wms removed

20 from the W eb Page prom ptly upon receipt of Plaintiffs Complaint, and that text no longer

21 appears on the W ebsite. Receipt of Plaintils Complaint in this action was the srst time

22 Defendant or his company had ever been notifed of any complaint or issue regarding the

23 Newspaper M icle.

24 9) Denied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

25 invest in tighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of tllis case is

26 de minimis' fzz?zI in any event less than $86.00.

27
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l lolœ nied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

2 invest in fighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case becattse the value of this case is

3 de minimis, JF?W in an.p event Iess f/ltm $86.00.

4 1 llDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

5 invest in lighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this cmse because the value of this case is

6 de minimis, and in any event less than $86.00.

7 lzlDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant beoause Defendant is not going to

8 invest in fighting personaljurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

9 Je minimiss tzatf in Jm? event less than $86.00.

10 l3l13enied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

1 1 ilwest in tighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

12 #e minimis, tzrlzf in any event less l/lcn $86.00.

13 l'MDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because m fendant is not going to

14 invest in fighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

15 de minimis, tzntf in any event less than $86. 00.

16 lslDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

17 invest in lighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this cmse becatlse the value of this case is

18 de minimis, Jpl in any event less l/ztzn $86.00.

19 l6lDenied. However, tbis allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

20 invest in fighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this cmse became the value of this case is

21 de minimis, and in any event less than $86.00.

22 l'DDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

23 invest in fighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this cmse is

24 de minim is, and in Jlz.y event less than $86.00.

25 loDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

26 invest in tigbting mrsonal jurisdiction and venue in this case becamse the value of this cmse is

27
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de minimis, and in any event less than $86.00.

lglDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

invest in tighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case Ycause the value of this case is

4 #e minimis, J:?J in any event less than $86.00.

5 zolDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

invest in fghting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case Gcause the value of this case is

de minimis, tzrltf in tzny event Iess than $86.00.

zllDenied. However, tllis allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

invest in tighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

10 de minimis, fzatf in tzay event less than $86.00.

8

9

zzlDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because m fendant is not going to

12 invest in tighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because tlw value of this case is

13 #e minimis, tzrlt/ in any event less than $86.00.

14 z3lDenied. Howevers tltis allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

invest in tighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

16 de minimis, tzntf in Ja.J' event less than $86.00.

17 z4lDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

18 invest in tighting personaljurisdiction and venue in this case becatkse the value of this case is

19 de minimis, tz?vf in any event less than $86.00.

20

21

zslDenied. However, tltis allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

invest in fighthlg personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

22 de minimis, tzlztf in any event less than $86.00.

z6lDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

invest in tighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

25 de minimis, tz?ztf in any event less than $86.00.

z'DDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

4
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invest in fighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

tfe minimis, and in any event less than $86.00.

z8lDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

invest in fighting personal julisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this cmse is

#e minimis, and in Jzl.y event less 1/larl $86.00.

zglDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

inves't in sghting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case lxcause the value of this case is

8 de minimis, tz?'lJ in any event less than $86.00.

9 3olDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

10 invest in Kghting personal juzisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

11 de minimis, and in any event less flltzn $86.00.

12 3llDenied. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

13 invest in fighting personal jurisdiction and venue in this caqe because the value of this case is

14 de minimis, and in Jrl.y event Iess 1/l(zn $86.00.

15 gzlDenied. However, tllis allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

16 hwest in lighting personal julisdiction and venue in this case because the value of this case is

17 de minimis, and in any erenf less f/ltzrl $86.00.

18 l3lDenie,d. However, this allegation is irrelevant because Defendant is not going to

19 invest in sghting personal jurisdiction and venue in this case becalzse the value of this caase is

20 de minimis, and in any event less than $86.00.

21 VENllE

22 34lDenied. However, Defendant is not going to invest in Gghting personaljurisdiction

23 and venue in this case because the value of tbis case is de minimis, and in any event less than

24 $86.00.

25 3slDerlied. However, Defendant is not going to invest in fighting personal jurisdiction

26 and venue in this cmse because the value of this cmse is de minimis, tzz?tf less than $86.00.

27
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1 FACTS

2 3oAdmitted.

3 37lAdmitted.

4 3oAdmitted.

5 3glAdmitted.

6 4olAdmitted.

7 4llAdml't1ed.

8 4zlAdml'tted.

9 X lAdmitted.

10 44lAdm'med that Defendant owns a company that has controlled and controls the UILL

1 1 qmadjacksports.com> as well as the marks / names Mad Jack Sports and Mad Jack Sports, lnc.

12 4slAdml't1ed that Defendant owns a company that is, and has been at al1 times relevant

13 to this lawsuit, the owner of the Internet domain found at <madjacksports.com>.

14 e lAdmitted.

15 X lA.dmitted that Defendant among others, handles certain administrative and technical

16 aspects of the W ebsite. However, the content of the W ebsite is largely provided by third parties

17 acting indem ndently without ptw approval by tlle Defendant or anyone else; i.e., the W ebsite

18 comprises public forums populated by membels of the public, like the W eb Page at issue here.

19 48IAdmItted that on or about February 20, 2010, a third-party member of the public

20 opemting tmder the user name ''illuminati'' posted text from the Newspam r Article CRebels aim

21 to fatten up on patsies, including Colorado State''l on a message board on the Web Page

22 (<he ://- .= djKHpods.co* fo* sho< > H .php?p=2579945>). The W eb Page

23 appeared on a public discussion fonlm on the website Madlack Sports Cthe Websiten), which is

24 located at the URL <madjacksports.com>. Specifcally, the Web Page appeared on a public

25 forum entitled ''Free 'Ihrows (NCAA),'' which was a sub-forum of a public forum entitled

26 ''HANDICAPPING '' which itself was one of numerotls public forums on the Website. The Web

27
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

21

23

25

Page wms only visited twentpnine (29) times before the text from the Newspaper Article was

deleted from the W eb Page. And the text from the Newspaper Article was removed from the

W eb Page promptly upon receipt of Plainti/ s Complaint; it no longer appears on the W ebsite.

Receipt of PlaintiFs Complaint in this action was the tirst time Defendant or his company had

ever been notised of any complaint or issue regarding the Newspaper Article.

zlglAdmitted.

solAdml't1ed.

CLM M  FO R RELIEF: COPYRIG HT IN FRINGEM ENT

sllDefendant repeats and realleges its Answers set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 50

above.

szlAdmitted.

s3lAdml't1ed.

s4lAdml't1ed.

sslAdmitted.

s6lAdmitted that text from the Newspaper Article entitled GRebels aim to fatten up on

patsies, including Colorado State'' wms reproduced on tlle public message board located on the

W eb Page located at the lnternet address

<he ://- .mHjacupohs.coe foe shoe ead.php?r zs7gg4sr in derogation of

Plaintiff's exclusive rights under 17 U.S.C. j 106(1).

s'/lm nied. In order to qualify as a derivative work, the second work must be

sum ciently different from the original work to be sepm tely copyrightable. Here the

reproduction of the newspaper article entitled ttRebels aim to fatten up on patsies, including

Colorado State'' at the at the lntem et address

<h% ://- .> djKksm ds.co* fo* shoe eH .php?r 2579945> is alleged to be identical

or essentially identical to the original the newspaper article of that name. Since they are

essentially identical, the reprodudion of the newspaper article would not be separately

7 DEFENDANT'S ANSW ER
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i

1 copyrightable over the original publication of that article, and thus the reproduction could not

2 possibly constitute a derivative work in violation of 17 U.S.C. j 106(2).

3 s8lDenied. The Website did not email or otherwise ''distribute'' the Newspaper Article

4 entitled HRebels aim to fatten up on patsies, including Colorado State'' to anyone. Rather, tlze

5 W eb Page located at tlw Internet address

6 Kh* ://- .madjacksm hs.coe foe shoe M .php?r zs7gg4s> simply displayed, among

7 other things, the text of the newspaper article to whoever visited that W eb Page. And as of tlze

8 date that the oflknding Newspaper Article was deleted from that W eb Pages there had been a

9 total of 29 visits to that W eb Page-ever. Such transient displays do not qualify mq ''distributing''

l 0 the work in violation of 17 U.S.C. j 106(3).

l 1 sglAdmit'ted that text from the Newspamr Article entitled çslkebels aim to fatten up on

I 12 patsies, hlcluding Colorado State'' was displayed 29 times on the public message board on the

13 W eb Page located at the Internet address

14 <h% ://- .> djKksm > .co* fo* shoe M .php?r 2579945> in derogation of Plaintifr

15 exclusive rights under 17 U.S.C. j 106(5).

16 6olDenied. Until receipt of Plaintifl's Complaint, neither Defendant nor anyone in his

l 7 com pany had any knowledge of the Newspaper Article or that a third party had posted text from

l 8 the Newspaper Article on the Web Page (which neither Defendant nor his company ever
I l 9 

received any fnancial benefit from). Defendant goes to great lengtlls to avoid copyright:
1 20 infringement

, and has seen to it that his company has mzd follows a published policy of deleting!

21 any material from the Website that is claimed to infnnge someone s rights, and blocking users1
l ho repeatedly post problem material

, consistent w1t.11 the safe harbor provisions of the DigiOl22 wi

1 23 Millennium Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. j 512(c) (''DMCA''). Congress established the safe harbor

24 provisions of the DM CA precisely for protection of public web board om rators like Defendant's

25 company. And at the time of the alleged infringement here, Defendant and his company that

26 operates the Website located at <http://www.madjacksports.com> were fully in compliance with

27
8 DEFENDANT'S ANSM R
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1
I
i

1 the requirements to qualify for that safe harbor protection, with the exception of having

2 submitted a designated agent form to the Copyright Oflice. Now that Defendant's company has

3 been advised of this additional tecbnical requirement of 17 U.S.C. j 512(c)(2), Defendant's

4 company has submitted the required designated agent form, and is now in full compliance with

5 the letter of the safe harbor provisions of the DM CA, though Defendant and his company have

6 always operated wholly consistently w1111 the spirit of the DMCA safe harbor; i.e., always in

7 goodfaith and never to willfully infringe anyone's copyright.

8 6l) Denied. As of the date tlzat the oFending Newspaper Article was deleted from the

9 W eb Page (which was promptly upon receipt of initial notice--i.e., Plaintiff's Complaint), there

10 had been a total of 29 visits to that W eb Page-ever. And according to the website of the

11 newspam r that was the oligtnal' holder of the copyright in the subject Newspaper Article--the

12 ftz.ç Vegas Review-lournal--Lvky authorized copies of the subject article (or any other article)

13 can be ptlrchased for two dollars and ninetptive cents ($2.95) a piece.' Tims, even if each of

14 those 29 visits were from lmique individuals (which they were not), and even not deducting the

l 5 visits from the parties and cotmsel in connection w1t11 this suit, the toul maximum theoretical

16 damages associated with posting that Newspam r Article would be 29 multiplied by $2.95, or

17 $85.55. n us, far from being irreparable and unascertainable, the damages here are fixed and

18 incredibly de minimis, and in any event less than $86.00. M oreover, pursuant to Defendant's

l 9 company's policy and common sense, this entire fedm'al lawsuit could have easily been avoided

20 w1111 a simple phone call or em ail.

21 6zlDenied. As noted above, the subject Newspamr Article was immediately taken do(

22 from the Website located at <httlh://wwmmmljmlksm ds.com>. Further, that Website is now

: 23 fully in compliance with the safe harbor provisions of the DMCA, 17 U.S.C. j 512(c).
!
! 24 Accordingly, if PlaintiF or arlyone else discovers allegedly infringing material on the W ebsite, a
i
! 25 simple phone call or email is a11 that will be required (or permittedl to resolve the matter.i

i 26
I l
; see he ://- .lvé.coY xrckv hive.he l
1 27
i 9 DEFENDANT'S AxswER
I
I
I
L
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9
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13

14

15

18

21

23

25

@ @

Plaintilplainly has notjustified an injunction in tllese circumstances.

SEPARATELY PLED DEFENSES

1) Innocent Infringement:

DefendMt ''w% not aware and had no reason to believe that lhisl ads constituted an

infringement of copyright,'' because neither he nor anyone at his company, which nms the

W ebsite in question, had any knowledge of the existencc of the offending material until

Defendant received the present Complaint. Accord, l 7 U.S.C. j 504(c)(2). As soon as they

were made aware of it, they took it down. Accordingly, the minimum sGtutory damages of $200

should apply. Id.

II) Maximum Possible Actual Damages Here Are Jllst $85.55:

n e W eb Page that featured text from the offending Newspaper Article received a total of

29 visits--ever-before the offending text was removed. And according to the website of the

newspaper that was the original holder of the copyright in the subject Newspaper Article--the

Las Fcg'tzç Reviewdournal-ûùty authorized copies of the subject article (or any other article)

can be purchased for two dollars and ninetpfve cents ($2.95) a piece.z Thus, even if each of

those 29 visits were from Ilnique individuals (which they were not), and even not deducting the

visits from the parties them selves and cotmsel in connection w1t.11 this suit, or deduding for the

fact the not everm ne (if anyone) would have actually paid $2.95 to see that article, the toul

mnximum theoretical damages associated with posting the presently complained-of Newspaper

Article would be, at the very most, 29 multiplied by $2.95, or $85.55. 'rhus, tlle maximum

possible dnmages here are fixed and incredibly de minimis. tzrlt/ in any event less than Jé'6. pp.

Accordingly, the minimum statutory damages of $200 should apply. Accor4 17 U.S.C. j

504(c)(2).

2 S h ://www lvrj.com/semrch/archive.htmlee ttp .

10 DEFENDANT'S ANSW ER
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111) Defendant Should Be Entitled To His Costs and Fees:

This lawsuit was entirely llnnecessary and is an abuse of this Court's resotlrces and

power. But more importantly, this is not the orlly such cmse pending before this Court. In facto

Plaintiffis a newly-formed com orate shell designed solely for PlaintiF s counsel to use ms a

litigation machine to extort outrageous multi-thousand dollar settlements from far-flung

''innocent infringers'' like Defendant where acnlnl damages, if any, are in the $3 to $100 range

and could be cured with a phone call or an email.

38 Plaintiff Righthaven LLC was formed in 2010 by PlaintiFs attorney
, Steven A. Gibsen

9 for the apparent sole pum ose of searching the Internet for appearances of any portions of

10 newspaper articles originating from the f,tz,ç Vegas Reviewlournal newspaper, then

purportedly obY ning copyright assignments for such articles, tiling to register the copyrights,

12 and then tiling suit in this Court against tlx websites owners witlmtlt regard for their

13 geo> phic locatione seeking $75,000 or more in statutory damages for these $3 newspaper

14 articles. As of May 25, 2010, PACER showed tlmt Plaintiffhad already filed eighteen (18)

15 such cases in this Court tand it is Defendant's tmderstanding that Plaintiffhas continued to file

16 approximatelyx/r new casesper lfz.y since thenl/

17 1) 2:10-cv-00350-PM P-RJJ Righthaven L L C v. MoneyReign, Inc.

18 Gled 03/13/10 closed 05/19/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

19 2) 2:10-cv-X 35l-LDG-PALAi#âl:>en LL C v. National Organizationfor the Reform of

20 Marquana L Jwx filed 03/15/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

21
3 The public records of the Nevada Secretary of State

, available online at nvsos.gov,
22 indicate that Plaintiffm ghthaven LLC was formed on January 14

, 2010, that its sole
Om cer/Mnnnger is Net Sortie Systems, LLC, and that the sole Om cer/Manager of Net Sortie23
Systems, LLC is Steven A. Gibson. Courts may take judicial notice of information on state

24 websites. FRE 201. Accor4 Hall v. Virginia, 385 F.3d 421, 424 n.3 (4th Cir. 2004) (taking
judicial notice of website of Virginia Division of Legislative Services).

25 4 Courts may take judicial notice of dockd information on PACER. FRE 201. Elder v.
Grounds, Not Reported in F.Supp.2d, 2010 WL 1876877, *1, 1. 3 (C.D. Cal. 2010) Cpursuant

26 to Rule 20l of the Federal Rules of Evidence, the Court also takes judicial notice of the
electronic dockets for the Ninth Circuit available through the PACER system.p')

27
1 l DEFENDANT'S ANSW ER
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

3) 2:l0-cw0> 84-RCJ-LRL Rlkhthaven L L C v. MajorWager.com Inc.

filed 04/07/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

4) 2:10-cv-00485-KJD-1tJJ Righthaven L L C v. Citizensfor Responsibility and Ethics in

Washington, Inc. filed 04/07/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 (Copyright)

5) 2:10-cv-00539-LDG-RJJ Righthaven LLC v. Farnham et al.

filed 04/14/10 closed 05/20/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

6) 2:10-cv-00584-RLH-LRL Righthaven LL C v. Chavez

fled 04/22/10 closed 05/19/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

7) 2:10-cv-00600-RCJ-RJJ Righthaven LL C v. Vegas Marketing Group et aI.

tiled 04/27/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 (Copyright)

8) 2:10-cv-00601-M H-PALAfgà/e en f f C v. Industrial WindAction Corp et al.

filed 04/27/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 (Copyright)

9) 2:10-cv-00635-LDG-PAL#fg:f:> gn f f C v. KillerFrogs.com Inc.

5led 05/04/1 0 - Nature of Suit: 820 (Copyright)

10) 2:10-cv-00636-RLH-lUJ Righthaven LL C v. Dr Shezad Malik L tzw Firm P.C.

filed 05/04/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

1 1) 2:10-cv-00637-RLH-RU Righthaven L L C v. Progressive L eadershè Alliance of

AevfzJa et al. filed 05/04/1 0 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

12) 2:10-cv-00691-RCJ-PAL Righthaven L L C v. Ecological Internet Inc.

filed 05/13/1 0 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

13) 2:10-cv-00692-LM -LM AfgA/e ca LL C v. Jack D. Wooden

filed 05/13/1 0 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyriglltl

14) 2:10-cv-00706-RCJ-RJJ Righthaven L L C v. Enterprise Funding, L L C, et al.

filed 05/14/10 - Nattlre of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

15) 2:10-cv-00734-PMP-RJJ Righthaven LL C v. Real Money Sports, Inc. et aI.

fled 05/19/10 - Nature of Suit 820 tcopyrightl

12 DEFENDANT'S ANSW ER
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8

9

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

16) 2:10-cv-00740-M H-PALAfgàlà>ea LL C v. Portside, Inc. et al.

tiled 05/19/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 lcopylightl

17) 2:10-cv-00741-RCJ-LRL Righthaven L L C v. Klerks et al.

fled 05/19/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopylightl

18) 2:10-cv-00742-JCM-lUJ Righth@en L L C v. GofAssociates et al.

tiled 05/20/10 - Nature of Suit: 820 tcopyrightl

Defendant is informed and believes tllat Plaintiff/ Plaintifl's counsel has already been

successful in extracting thottsands of dollars in nuisance settlements from just a few of these

other defendants, and that Plaintifl-/ PlaintiFs cotmsel intends that this isjust the beginning:

Plaintifhopes to make a 1aw practice out of extorting nuisance copyright settlements from far-

away website operators that happen to have someone post text from a $3 newspaper article on

their site. The entire foundatien for this dubious business model is the attorney fee shiAing

provision of 17 U.S.C. j 505: PlaintiFcan extract thousands of dollars from faoaway

defendants for what should be $100 cases, because the defendants are afraid that this Court

m ight reward Plaintif with its attom ey fees. Plaintifl's business m odel is precisely the type of

abusive, needlessly litigiolzs behavior that gives lawyers a bad name, and it should be stopped,

here and now (at the present rate of fotlr new lawsuits per day, Plaintiffcould clog this Court

with 1,000 of these Ilnnecessmy nuisance lawsuits per year). n is Court is not obligated to

award Plaintiffits fees or costs, and respectfully, it should not. Instead, this Court should put

an end to this mpidly-escalating waste of resources and send a clear signal to Plaintiffby

awarding Defendant his costs and attomey fees.

13 DEFENDANT'S ANSWER
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1 PR AYER FO R RELIEF

2 W HEREFORE, Defendant resm ctfully requests that:

3 A) Plainti/s Prayer for Relief be denied in its entiretys except that Defendant hereby

4 stipulates that Judo ent be had in Plaintifl's favor against Defendant for non-willful copyright

5 infringement of the one newspaper article at issue, and PlaintiFbe awarded $200 in statutory

56 dam ages puzsuant to 17 U
.S.C. j 504(c)(2).

7 B) Furthermore, in view of the entirely tmremsonable and abusive nature of this case

8 (nnmely, Plainti/s liling a federal lawsuit and demanding $75,000 and transfer of Defendant's

9 domain nnme, when the total possible acfaanl damages are less than $86 dollars and the offending

10 material was posted by a third-party on a public web board that could have been immediately

l 1 removed if Plaintifrhad simply pioked up the phone or sent an email prior to filing a federal

12 lawsuit and dragging an individual Defendant across the Country to defend Mmself), and

13 especially in view of Plaintifl's pattern of abusive behavior in numerous recently-tiled cases,

14 Defendant seeks an award of his full costs under 17 U.S.C. j 505. Accor4 17 U.S.C. j 505)

15 Nevadansfor StIZI?'IJ Government v. Nevada, 2007 W L 1202824, *3 (D. Nev. 2007) (factors that

16 may support denying costs to a technically prevailing plaintiff include the losing party's limited

17 Gnancial resources, the prevailing party's m isconduct, the substance of the prevailing party's

18 recovery, and the losing party's good faith). Here, evidence of Plaintifrs bad-faith and abusive

19 tadics is shown right in its Complaint, which requests as relief that Defendant's domain name be

20 locked and transferred to Plaintiff. Prayer for Relietl ! 3. There is no basis whatsxver for that

21 relief here. Rather, Plaintiff is using that baseless threat of tnking away a website's very domain

22 nnm e to further its plan of extorting nuisance settlem ents from the little guy.

23

24
5 See 17 U .S.C. j 504(0)(2):

25 In a case where the infringer stkstains the burden of proviny, and the court finds,
that such infringer was not aware and had no reason to belleve that 'hls or her acts

26 constituted an infringement of copyright, the court in its discretion m ay reduce the
award of statutory rlnmages to a sum of not less thœ1 $200.

27
14 DEFENDANT'S ANSWER
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C) Additionally, in view of the special circumstances of this case and to prevent this

Court's process from being tksed again-and-again to tmreasonably harass similar ilmocent

''inflingers'' over de m inimis damages that could be resolved wit,h a simple phone call or an

email, Defendant respectfully seeks a determination that it is effedively the prevailing party

here, and th. an award to Defendant of reasonable attorney's fees under 17 U.S.C. j 505.

Accor4 Florentine Art Studiq Inc. v. Vedet AL Corp., 891 F. Supp. 532, 541 (C.D. Cal. 1995)

(awarding Defendant its attorney fees as the ''prevailing party'' where Plaintifftecbnically

prevailed on two inflingement cotmts, because the infringem ent was innecent and the Plaintiff

was awarded minimum statutory damages).

Respectfully submitted,

Dated: June 1, 2010
J0 ( JACK'') D. ODEN
32l 5 oodland Ridge
Columbtls, IN 47201
Telephone: (812) 342-4816

Appearingpr/ se for Defendant
JACK D. W OODEN
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1 CERTIFICATE OF SERW CE

2 Pursuant to Fedeml Rule of Civil Procedure 5(b), 1 certify that on this date, l served

3 a true and corred copy of the foregoing document:

4 DEFENDANT'S ANSW ER

5 upon Plaintifl's counsel by causing it to be placed in United States mail, first-class postage

6 prepaid, addressed to the following individuals:

7 S'TEVEN A. GIBSON, ESQ.

8 J. CHARLES COONS, ESQ.

9 Righthaven LLC

10 9960 W est Cheyelme Avenue, Suite 210

11 Lms Vegas, Nevada 89129-7701

12

13

14

l 5

16 Dated: June 1, 2010
17 JO ' W OODEN
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